July 11, Ly40

Levr Leaas,

cuaay thanks for your lntareating letier of Juns 27th. l.vidently
y rely of Juna 5th had not reached you oy thet tiwme. 1 am
eaclosing & copy of this on toua chunoe that the first may have
Fons fatray.

L owm wxeeedlngly glad to nuve the new cata, espeeially on the
thraas oran: 8, wnleh doubles my information on this augoles; two
non=taatere out of eix so far. [oth chimps Bnd ops:prs s=+ aole
o #xurdsda digpgudt sad disapcolntaent noat comloally, & uuprh thelr
faces ore guch diffecest ghapes. I am gorrey your pibuons were
8ny. "o mot seemingly convinolng resctiona fron & Law, but not
ell, in the London Spclety's collestion; out I pelieve oie could
~ake mistakes wlth them wucn mors saslly than with the lipeer BT8B.
It nay verheps need someone witn & grant deal of gxparlance of thnase
#:11wia to teat them properly.

I whould think foucsn woula enjoy Jolning you nt tioe Yronx if

you fall in with nla at New York. It would Lz & nev stiow to him.



We have had cebles from Hotelling in New York suppesting that
all our six daughters should come to the States. I do not know
yet whether anything of the kind will prove posaslble, for both
ehipping Pnd offlelal diffieultles seem to be 8 little formidable;
but we ares seriously meking encuiries, snd I thought you might like
to know in mdvance ﬂi’ thla threetened invaslion of your country.

Yours sincerely,



